
From: Yoos, Paul  
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 2:42 PM 
To: Keliher Zoe 
Cc: Certification 
Subject: Takeoff Perormance: Re. 2015-04-10 1977 T210M 21061884 Stanley ID Accident and NTSB No. 
WPR15FA143 (TXTAV Letter Log No. 940201501337) 
 
Zoe, 
 
As requested the Textron Aviation Flight Test Engineering calculated the expected takeoff 
information (break ground and clear 50 foot obstacle) for the accident takeoff using flight test 
information and the information contained in Attachment A.   
 
Attachment B contains the published takeoff performance pages from the Pilot’s Operating 
Handbook that the pilot would have available to calculate his takeoff performance. 
 

Conditions: 3,500 lbs. takeoff weight 
PA=5,000 ft. 
Outside air temp. = 10 deg. C 

Corrections used: Add 15% to 
ground roll for operations on dry 
grass runway 

Wind Vector Wind corrected ground roll on 
Dry Grass 

Total Distance +50 ft. 

Zero 1,463 ft. 2,231 ft. 
2.5 kt. tailwind 1,609 ft. 2,454 ft. 
5.0 kt. tailwind 1,756 ft. 2,677 ft. 
7.5 kt. Tailwind 1,902 ft. 2,900 ft. 
10 kt. tailwind 2,048 ft. 3,123 ft. 

     
Assuming the airplane started its takeoff roll at the beginning of the runway the calculated 
distances suggest the wind vector was about a 5 kt. tailwind. 
 
 











The following is the info used to calculate the airplane accident takeoff performance: 
 Airport Upper Loon Creek (U72), ID 
 Weather from stations near/around U72, closest to the approx. accident time of 1315 MDT, were as follows: 

o Challis (KLLJ), ID 
KLLJ 101655Z 00000KT 10SM CLR 06/M03 A3007 RMK AO2 SLP183 T00561033= 
KLLJ 101755Z 32003KT 10SM CLR 08/M03 A3004 RMK AO2 SLP168 T00781028 10078 21044 58016= 

o Stanley (KSNT), ID 
KSNT 101651Z 36004KT 03/M05 A3008 RMK AO1 SLP162 T00331050= 
KSNT 101751Z VRB05KT 09/M04 A3005 RMK AO1 SLP143 T00891044 10089 21072 58013= 

o Bonanza, ID station (N44.372069/W114.729103, alt 6426 ft) Bureau of Land 
TMP ° F          RELH %          SKNT mph      GUST mph     DRCT °      PEAK mph      PDIR ° 

4-10-2015 12:50 MDT           49                  33                       7                      15                  180                       15               164 
4-10-2015 13:50 MDT           53                  30                       4                      13                  291                       13               143 

o Little Creek, ID (N44.722833/W114.996361, alt 4575 ft) Bureau of Land 
TMP ° F          RELH %          SKNT mph      GUST mph     DRCT °      PEAK mph      PDIR ° 

4-10-2015 12:51 MDT          55                  35                       2                       5                   352                        5                   4 
4‐10‐2015 51 MDT                58                  29                       2                       6                   112                        6                 51 

 Land manager for U72 area stated winds were out of the southwest that afternoon at 5 to 10 knots 
 The airplane takeoff weight was approximated to be 3,500 lbs. (four men – 800 lbs., 50 lbs. misc. gear, and about 70 gallons of fuel) 
 Airplane CG is unknown 
 The published field elevation for U72 is 5,500 ft.  
 Outside air temperature used was 10 deg. C  
 30.10 inHg was used (value that was in altimeter Kollsman window) 
 The flap actuator extension was measured and found to be extended about 8.66 deg. Flaps; 10 deg. flap performance information will be used.   
 Pitch trim was altered by impact dynamics 
 Takeoff was on Runway 04, which is actually on a heading of 050 degrees mag and is 2,500 feet in length, and is hard packed dirt/grass/gravel 
 The tree that was struck was 20 degrees right of the extended centerline of Runway 04 and about 150 feet past the departure end of the runway 
 The base of the 12 in diameter tree was at the same altitude as the runway end, and it was struck about 40-50 ft. above the ground 
 The airplane continued about 450 ft. past the struck tree before collided with the stream bed that runs along the right edge of Runway 04;  

In a steep nose down attitude, minus the nose landing gear and the left horizontal stab and elevator 
 The landing gear was down and landing gear doors were closed 
 Stock wingtips installed were assumed 
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